
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 30 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

 
Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC, to rezone 4.78 acres at 481 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

 
Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 
6. Approval of Agenda 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 
c. Approval of 2019 Alcohol License 

8. Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River (Bridge Repair) (staff-CM) 
a. Rescind action from March 1, 2019 meeting 
b. Award solicitation 

9. Approval of Resolution to Advance the Putnam County/City of Eatonton Unification Process (BW) 

 
Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 
11. County Attorney Report 
12. Commissioner Announcements 

 
Executive Session 
13. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for Personnel, 

Litigation, or Real Estate 
14. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 
15. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

 
Closing 
16. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 30 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC, to rezone 4.78 acres at 481 

Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

  

2



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

March 07, 2019 at 6:30 in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 

203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 

1. Call to Order 

Mr. Frederick Ward, Vice Chairman, called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 

Mrs. Karen Pennamon called the roll. 

 

PRESENT 

Vice Chairman Frederick Ward 

Member Martha Farley  

Member Tim Pierson 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 
Director Lisa Jackson 
Administrative Assistant Karen 

Pennamon 
Permit Technician Courtney Andrews 

Requests 
9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC to rezone 4.78 acres at 

481 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2].  
 Mr. Rick McAllister represented this request. He stated that the adjacent property owner, LA 

Development would like to purchase 4.78 acres out of this 9.38-acre parcel to combine with 

an adjacent AG-2 parcel. The 4.78 acres must be rezoned to AG-2 to combine with this parcel 

which is in the Overlook at Pea Ridge Subdivision, so that the lot size complies with the 

minimum lot size requirements in this district.  Mr. McAllister stated that the applicant is also 

requesting to combine the remaining 4.60 acres with a larger AG-1 parcel on the west side to 

avoid creating a nonconforming parcel.  Ms. Jackson commented currently this is a 

nonconforming 9.38-acre lot due to the minimum lot size in AG-1 being 20 acres and it must 

be rezoned or combined with another parcel.  No one spoke in opposition to this request.  Ms. 

Jackson recommended a change to the staff recommendation.   

 

 Motion for approval made by Member Farley, Seconded by Member Pierson to rezone 4.78 

acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following conditions: (1) the 4.78 acres must be combined 

with the adjacent parcel: Map 089, Parcel 024 and the remaining 4.60 acres must be 

combined with the adjacent parcel:  Map 090, Parcel 001 and the acres cannot be used or sold 

as a standalone parcels, (2) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances.   

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Ward, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

 
   

3



            

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 March 11, 2019 

 

 

               TO:        Board of Commissioners  

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/19/2019 

  

        9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC to rezone 4.78 acres at 

481 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2]. * The 

applicant has a 9.38-acre non-conforming AG-1 parcel and is requesting to rezone 4.78 acres to 

be combined with an adjacent AG-2 parcel. The remaining 4.60 acres will be combined with an 

adjacent AG-1 parcel. In order to subdivide this non-conforming AG-1 parcel, the two proposed 

tracts must be combined with the adjacent parcels. The future use in the Putnam County 

Comprehensive Plan is designed for agriculture with all surrounding parcels either having an 

AG-1 or AG-2 zoning designation. Therefore, this request is consistent with both the zoning 

class being requested and the surrounding uses.  It will have minimal impact on Pea Ridge Road 

and will not adversely affect the: existing use, value, or usability of adjacent properties.   

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 4.78 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 

following conditions: (1) the 4.78 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 

089, Parcel 024 (2) the remaining 4.60 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel:  

Map 090, Parcel 001 (3) the acres cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, (4) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 16 of 30 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - March 1, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 
c. Approval of 2019 Alcohol License 

  

16



Minutes                                                                           Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 01, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, March 1, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, March 1, 2019 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster call the meeting to order at approximately 9:02 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

Rev. Avis Williams gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

Commissioner Sharp led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



Minutes                                                                           Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 01, 2019 

4. Special Presentations 

a. Departmental Presentation - Fire/Rescue 

Fire Chief Shane Hill began with a moment of silence for Houston County Fire Chief James W. 

Williams Jr. who recently passed away.  He gave a brief presentation on the Fire/Rescue 

department explaining that they are a combination department with 10 stations and have 

achieved an average response time of nine minutes.  He further discussed fire safety, stressing 

that early detection is essential.  Ways to help early detective are working smoke alarms (no 

more than 10 years old), practicing escape routes (two from every room), and sleeping with your 

doors closed (“Close before you doze”). 

 

b. Presentation of 2018 Audit Report 

Mr. Pat Muse from McNair, McLemore, Middlebrooks & Co., LLC presented the 2018 audit 

report.  He reported an unmodified or “clean” opinion on the basic financial statements, which 

were presented fairly in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America.  He advised that their responsibility does not extend beyond financial 

information contained in our report. 

(Copy of audit report made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

Mr. Tom Frey of Tiny Houses of Georgia in Milledgeville distributed some information and 

commented on the tiny homes that they build and sell, expressing hopes that Putnam County can 

get ahead of the curve and allow these in the county. 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - February 18, 2019 Joint Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - February 19, 2019 Regular Business Meeting (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

 

 

 

 

 

18



Minutes                                                                           Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 01, 2019 

8. Approval of Transfer from General Fund to Special Service District (staff-Finance) 

Motion to approve a transfer of $314,124 from the General fund to the Special Service 

District. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

9. Authorization for Chairman to sign Right-of-Way Easement for Georgia Power Company for 

Power Line Extension and Tree Removal on Scuffleboro Road (staff-CC) 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign a Right-of-Way Easement for Georgia Power 

Company for Power Line Extension and Tree Removal on Scuffleboro Road for 

approximately 1300 feet total. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of easement and drawings made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ 

to __________.) 

 

10. Authorization for Chairman to sign Department of Human Services Transportation 

Resolution (BW) 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign Department of Human Services Transportation 

Resolution. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

11. Awarding of Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River (Bridge 

Repair) (staff-CM) 

Motion to award Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River 

(Bridge Repair) to E & D Contracting Services, Inc. in the amount of $310,399.40. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

12. Appointment of the Census 2020 Complete Count Committee Chairperson (BW) 

Chairman Webster recommended Mr. Bob Landau for Chairperson of the Census 2020 Complete 

Count Committee. 

Motion to appoint Mr. Bob Landau as the Census 2020 Complete Count Committee 

Chairperson. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

 

19



Minutes                                                                           Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

March 01, 2019 

Reports/Announcements 
13. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 Received notice from the Department of Community Affairs that our Service Delivery 

Strategy is in compliance 

 Leadership Putnam - Government class will be here at the Administration Building on 

Thursday, March 14, 2019 at 6:00 pm.  Commissioners are invited to attend and offer a 

few comments 

 He will be out of the office the week of March 11-15, 2019 

 Mr. Jamie Boswell, one of GDOT’s Board of Directors will be here on March 18, 2019 at 

11:00 am for a meeting with the commissioners. 

 

14. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

15. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: none 

 

Commissioner Addison: announced the recent passing of former State Representation Mickey 

Channell with thoughts and prayers for his family. 

 

Chairman Webster: announced that GDOT will be doing light pole maintenance on a half-mile 

US 441 lane section at Lake Sinclair on Tuesday March 5, 2019 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., weather 

permitting. 

 

Closing 
16. Adjournment 

Chairman Webster announced that the Work Session will start at 10:45 a.m. 

 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:17 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

20



DRAFT Work Session Minutes                                      Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

March 1, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, March 1, 2019 ◊ 10:45 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, March 1, 2019 at approximately 

10:45 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 204, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the Work Session to order at approximately 10:50 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Work Session 
2. Review of SPLOST 8 and TSPLOST Revenue and Expenditures 

a. Review of Transportation Projects to include SPLOST 9 

The board reviewed numbers and projects for SPLOST 8, TSPLOST, SPLOST 9, and LOST.  

No action was taken 

 

3. Status of GDOT Meeting in Putnam County 

a. Date - Time - Location 

A meeting has been scheduled with GDOT Commissioner Jamie Boswell on March 18, 2019 at 

11 a.m. at the Administration Building.  The board would also like GDOT officials to provide an 

update on current and pending projects in Putnam County.  No action taken. 

 

4. Oconee Springs Park 

a. LWCF Inspection 

County Manager Van Haute advised that an inspection was performed by LWCF officials in 

December 2017 that noted several deficiencies in their opinion.  Some of the items we agreed 

with and corrections have been made.  Other items we disagree with and have tried to respond 

21



DRAFT Work Session Minutes                                      Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

March 1, 2019 

and talk to the inspector without any luck.  Chairman Webster has also written a letter to the 

inspector with no response.  No action was taken. 

b. OSP Improvements to include the Pavilion Building 

Bids were received for this project in June 2018 and all were over budget.  Public Works will 

perform some of the work in house to try and lessen the scope of the project.  No action taken. 

c. Georgia Power Approvals 

County Manager Van Haute advised that he will be talking to Georgia Power officials for 

approval to place some lake floats at the park.  No action was taken. 

 

5. Excess County Properties 

a. List of Properties 

b. What to do with them? 

c. Time to put some (all) back on the tax rolls? 

The Board went over the excess property list.  Another work session will be planned to discuss in 

more detail.  No action was taken. 

 

6. Review of Trash Collection and Disposal 

a. Present Contract 

The present contract is with Advanced Disposal and ends December 31, 2021. 

b. Competition Potential 

County Manager Van Haute is working with some of the surrounding counties to try to unify to 

create a larger market for better rates.  He also reached out to Republic Services but hasn’t heard 

back from them yet. 

c. Voluntary Curbside Pickup Costs 

Approximately 500 households use voluntary curbside pickup.  Future contract negotiations 

should include some type of certainties for the public regarding price increases. 

d. Alternatives 

The alternative of doing this in-house was discussed.  Another work session may be needed to 

discuss further. 

No action was taken. 

 

Closing 
7. Adjournment 

Chairman Webster asked everyone to plan for a work session after the first meeting in April to 

discuss the excess properties.  Commissioner Addison also requested a future work session to 

review the county’s mission statement. 

 

Chairman Webster adjourned the work session at approximately 12:40 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

22



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

Approval of 2019 Alcohol Licenses 

 
 

The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 

the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal, 
Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

Shannon 

Thompson 

Brush Creek 

Package 

1001 Lake 

Oconee Parkway 

Retail Package Sale: 

Beer, Wine & Liquor 
 

23



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 24 of 30 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over Little River (Bridge Repair) (staff-CM) 

a. Rescind action from March 1, 2019 meeting 
b. Award solicitation 

  

24



Paul Van Haute

03-19-19

Little River (Bridge Repair) - rescind and award

Solicitation 18-42001-003 Glenwood Springs Road over

corrected dollar amount

Rescind previous motion and award with

SPLOST/TSPLOST

A math error was discovered on the bid

paperwork from E&D Contracting which changed the amount of

the bid. Old amount = $310,399.40

New amount = $312,379.40 ($1980. difference)

25



26



18-42001-003

GLENWOOD SPRINGS ROAD OVER LITTLE RIVER

Item # GDOT # Description Units

Est. Bid 

Quantity Unit Price Bid

Total Bid 

Price Unit Price Bid

Total Bid 

Price Unit Price Bid

Total Bid 

Price Unit Price Bid

Total Bid 

Price Unit Price Bid Total Bid Price

005 150-1000 TRAFFIC CONTROL: 18-42001-003 LS 1 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $41,500.00 $41,500.00 $152,784.00 $152,784.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00

010 161-1000 EROSION CONTROL: 18-42001-003 LS 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $13,500.00 $13,500.00 $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

015 207-0203 FOUND BKFILL MATL, TP II CY 347 $45.00 $15,615.00 $75.00 $26,025.00 $220.00 $76,340.00 $120.00 $41,640.00 $100.00 $34,700.00

020 603-1224 STN GROUTED RIP RAP, 24 IN SY 400 $25.00 $10,000.00 $150.00 $60,000.00 $197.00 $78,800.00 $150.00 $60,000.00 $80.00 $32,000.00

025 603-2024 STN DUMPED RIP RAP, TP 1, 24 IN SY 1102 $165.00 $181,830.00 $90.00 $99,180.00 $79.50 $87,609.00 $112.00 $123,424.00 $65.00 $71,630.00

030 603-7000 PLASTIC FILTER FABRIC SY 1502 $4.95 $7,434.90 $6.00 $9,012.00 $6.90 $10,363.80 $2.00 $3,004.00 $4.00 $6,008.00

BRIDGE

035 500-3101 CLASS 'A' CONCRETE CY 14 $2,200.00 $30,800.00 $3,000.00 $42,000.00 $3,900.00 $54,600.00 $12,500.00 $175,000.00 $14,500.00 $203,000.00

040 501-2000 STR STEEL LS 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00

045 511-1000 BAR REINF STEEL LB 845 $2.10 $1,774.50 $5.00 $4,225.00 $17.00 $14,365.00 $3.00 $2,535.00 $28.00 $23,660.00

050 518-1000 RAISE EXISTING BRIDGE, STA 424+62 LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $67,700.00 $67,700.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $175,000.00 $175,000.00

055 521-3000 PATCHING CONCRETE BRIDGE SF 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $1,500.00 $2,750.00 $5,500.00 $250.00 $500.00 $1,700.00 $3,400.00

060 600-0001 FLOWABLE FILL CY 5 $85.00 $425.00 $2,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,730.00 $18,650.00 $1,500.00 $7,500.00 $1,900.00 $9,500.00

$312,379.40 $362,942.00 $515,927.80 $648,887.00 $1,003,898.00

GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA

PROJECT #:

PROJECT:

BID NUMBER

JHC CorporationE&D Contracting Services, 

Inc.

Gregory Bridge Company Suncoast Restoration and 

Waterproofing, LLC

The L.C. Whitford Co, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

27



28



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 29 of 30 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Approval of Resolution to Advance the Putnam County/City of Eatonton Unification Process 

(BW) 

  

29



 
 

A Resolution to Advance the Putnam County/City of Eatonton 

Unification Process 
 

WHEREAS, it has been over one year since the Middle Georgia Regional Commission (MGRC) 

was tasked to assist Putnam County and the City of Eatonton in evaluating the prospects of 

unifying their respective governments; and 

 

WHEREAS, the MGRC has provided a comprehensive report outlining the necessary elements 

involved in the Unification/Consolidation process; and 

 

WHEREAS, no impediments to continuing the unification process have been identified to date; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the next logical step in the process would be for Putnam County and the City of 

Eatonton to appoint a joint Charter Writing Committee. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Eatonton is invited to join with 

Putnam County in establishing a joint Charter Writing Committee; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the MGRC be jointly asked to assist in the writing of this 

Charter; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this committee would proceed with its work with all due 

haste. 

 

Resolved this _____ day of ________________, 2019. 

 

Board of Commissioners of Putnam County 

 

 

 

Chairman Billy Webster 

 

 

  

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin                     Commissioner B. W. “Bill” Sharp 

 

 

 

Commissioner Daniel W. Brown                     Commissioner Trevor J. Addison 
 

30


	Top
	1. 20190319 BOC Welcome
	2. 20190319 BOC Invocation
	3. 20190319 BOC Pledge
	4. 20190319 BOC Rezoning-McAllister
	3-7-19 P&Z Minutes.docx
	3-7-19 BOC Staff Recommendation.docx
	Switchgrass-edited.pdf

	5. 20190319 BOC Public Comments
	6. 20190319 BOC Agenda Approval
	7. 20190319 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 03-01-19 BOC Minutes.docx
	DRAFT 03-01-19 BOC Work Session Minutes.docx
	Alcohol License-Brush Creek.doc

	8. 20190319 BOC Solicitation 18-42001-003
	Agenda Item Request-Solicitation 18-42001-003.pdf
	18-42001-003 Bid Tab Sheet signed.pdf
	Final Bid Tab.pdf
	ED Contracting Services Inc. Bid Tab.pdf

	9. 20190319 BOC Unification Resolution
	Resolution to Advance the Consolidation Process 031919a.docx

	10. 20190319 BOC CM Report
	11. 20190319 BOC CA Report
	12. 20190319 BOC Comm Announcements
	13. 20190319 BOC Exec Session
	14. 20190319 BOC Reopen Meeting
	15. 20190319 BOC Action from ES
	16. 20190319 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

